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Kittery School Nutrition Program Quarterly Report

TO: Eric Waddell, Superintendent

FROM: Wendy Collins, School Nutrition Director
Date: o01/06/2021

RE: School Committee Quarterly Report

The School Nutrition team continues to ROCK! They are packing meals to be delivered to
classrooms K-8 for in school learners, delivering meals for remote learners and preparing and
serving meals to Traip students.

Traip staff use the remote learning Wednesdays to pack weekend meals that are delivered on
Friday each week. Shapleigh staff packs and delivers almost 100 breakfasts and 100 lunches
daily with the new school van. They also deliver End 68 bags weekly.

We are grateful for the van purchased for delivering meals to families around Kittery.

SNP has received over $20,000 in grants since July, allowing the program to purchase
equipment and help offset the added costs of packing meals. Most funding was made possible
by No Kid Hungry and Full Plates Full Potential. Thank you to Susan Johnson for helping with
the grant writing.
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